

# DARREN ROSENER

---

9137 Coral Dr • St Louis, MO 63123  
darren@binarysysdesign.com • 314-667-4384

---

Dedicated self starter with experience designing, developing and maintaining a broad range of web sites. Detail oriented and deadline driven with a persistent desire to stay on top of the latest development and design trends. Outstanding written and verbal communication with extensive experience working in a team environment. Experience with both front end design as well as back end programming and security. Interested in challenging projects with a desire to be surrounded by disciplined professionals. Core competencies include:

- PHP 4/5
- MySQL
- Smarty
- Javascript
- SEO
- Wordpress
- XHTML and CSS
- W3C Standards
- Basic Apache administration

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### **Freelance LAMP Developer March 2007 – Present**

Provide a total internet solution for businesses and individuals to meet their needs. Developed custom content management systems allowing the clients to keep their sites current as well as implementing upgrades as their business expands. Worked as a sub contractor for other development firms with emphasis on the MVC model and object oriented design.

### **Student Control Officer US Navy, March 2005 – March 2007**

Responsible for managing over 200 student naval aviators and integrating them into the advanced helicopter training syllabus. Coordinated the duty schedule to include three base wide hurricane evacuations and recall of personnel.

### **Student Naval Aviator US Navy, December 2002 – March 2005**

Successfully completed the U.S. Navy's flight school program. Responsible for crew coordination and safe navigation of aircraft. Instruction included basic water and land survival, aerodynamics and engine design followed by training in single engine fixed wing aircraft as well as helicopters.

### **Technical Support University of Colorado Police Department , June 2000 - December 2002**

Responsible for managing equipment maintenance and inventory on all police department equipment from vehicles to crime lab supplies. Successfully moved the police department to a paperless police reporting and archive system. Handled evidence to ensure the the proper chain of custody.

### **Sonar Technician US Navy, September 1994 – August 1998**

Operation, troubleshooting and repairs on shipboard sonar and underwater weapons control systems.

## EDUCATION

**Bachelor of Science, Kinesiology and Applied Physiology (2002)**

UNIVERSITY OF COLORADO – Boulder, CO